Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: Waste Licence Application W0279-01

From: Louise O' Donnell [mailto:LouiseOD@pateltonra.com]
Sent: 01 May 2013 16:55

To: Noeleen Keavey

Subject: Waste Licence Application W0279-01

Dear Noeleen,

We are submitting copies of an EIS to the Agency soon on behalf of Rehab Glassco, for which there is a Ilve EPA WL
application (ref. W0279-01).

Could you just confirm please the number of print and CD copies required?

Many thanks,
Louise.
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Email: louise.odonnell@pateltonra. como°

Tel: +353 (0)1 802 0523

Fax: +353 (0)1 802 0525

Mob: +353 (0)86 8333724

www.pateltonra.com

Important: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the
originator of the message. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where
the sender specifies and with authority, states them to be the views of Patel Tonra Ltd. Thank you.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

EPA Export 13-05-2013:23:35:44



